Sharda Ixer

From: INZUrgentRequests

Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2023 11:17 am

To: Carolyn Tremain; Alison McDonald; Suzanne Stew; Nic Blakeley

Cc: Anne Appleby

Subject: FW: Notes and actions from the introductory meeting with Minister Stanford

Kia ora koutou
Please find below notes and actions from the first officials’ meeting with Hon Stanford yesterday.
We will allocate out the actions to the relevant leads in each of your groups in a following email.

Regards
Jack

From: Chris Holland <Chris.Holland@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2023 11:06 am

To: INZUrgentRequests <INZUrgentRequests@mbie.govt.nz>

Cc: Clare Morrell (Parliament) <Clare.Morrell@parliament.govt.nz>; Ethan Herbert (Parliament)
<Ethan.Herbert@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: Notes and actions from the introductory meeting with Minister Stanford

Morning,

Please see below notes and actions from yesterday’s meeting. Can you please distribute to all attendees directly.

_Topic i ___ Discussion A __Actions




Clare Morrell

Private Secretary - Immigratio

DDI: +64 4 817 9836 | M: +64 it | E: clare.morrell@parliament.govt.nz
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From: Jack Price
Sent: Wednesday, 29 November 2023 1:13 pm
To: Carolyn Tremain; Alison McDonald; Suzanne Stew; Nic Blakeley
Cc: Catriona Robinson; Debbie Te Awhe; Stephen Vaughan; Steve Watson; Jivan Grewal;

INZUrgentRequests; Andrew Craig; Sam Foley; Polly Vowles; Libby Gerard; Cory Hagenaars;
Lester Deane-Royce; Sean Press; Fraser Stretton; Marc Piercey; Fraser Richards

Subject: Materials for this afternoon's meeting with Hon Stanford
Attachments: Collated advice for Minister Stanford 29 November 2023.docx; Immigration stakeholders.docx
Importance: High

Kia ora koutou

Please find attached advice requested by Minister Stanford’s office ahead of the initial meeting with officials’ this
afternoon.

The office have also advised that Minister Stanford requested an immigration related intelligence briefing at PSR this
morning.

Thank you

Jack Price
MANAGER

Ministerial Services, Associate Deputy Secretary branch
Immigration New Zealand
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment

iack.price@mbie.govt.n_

jack.price@mbie.govt.nz | Section 8(2)(@)
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From: Lauren Deslandes

Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2023 11:50 am

To: Alison McDonald

Subject: RE: Update from MOI office [UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Alison

Yes, he is back in the office tomorrow so he can attend.

OUT OF SCOPE

Thanks,
Lauren

From: Alison McDonald <Alison.McDonald3@mbie.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2023 11:31 am

To: Lauren Deslandes <Lauren.Deslandes@mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: Fwd: Update from MOI office [UNCLASSIFIED]

Is Jasper back tomorrow?

I'd like him to come to the first meeting with MOi if possible.
Nga mihi

Alison

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Debbie Te Awhe <Debbie.TeAwhe@mbie.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 10:05:46 AM

To: Jack Price <Jack.Price@mbie.govt.nz>; Alison McDonald <Alison.McDonald3@mbie.govt.nz>; Catriona Robinson
<Catriona.Robinson@mbie.govt.nz>; Stephen Vaughan <Stephen.Vaughan@mbie.govt.nz>; Simon Sanders
<Simon.Sanders@mbie.govt.nz>; Marc Piercey <Marc.Piercey@mbie.govt.nz>; Lester Deane-Royce
<Lester.Deane@mbie.govt.nz>; Sean Press <Sean.Press@mbie.govt.nz>; Jivan Grewal
<Jivan.Grewal2@mbie.govt.nz>; Andrew Craig <Andrew.Craig@mbie.govt.nz>; Fraser Stretton
<fraser.stretton@mbie.govt.nz>; Melanie Taylor <Melanie.Taylor3@mbie.govt.nz>; Cory Hagenaars
<Cory.Hagenaars@mbie.govt.nz>; Lauren Christensen (Parliament) <Lauren.Christensen@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: Update from MOI office [UNCLASSIFIED]

Ata marie

| have just had an update from our PS team in Minister Stanford’s office as they had their first meeting with
her this morning — here are some key points:

o First meeting for Officials is at 3pm Wednesday 29 November 2023
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From: Chris Holland <Chris.Holland@parliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 3:45 PM
To: Sean Press <Sean.Press@mbie.govt.nz>; Cory Hagenaars <Cory.Hagenaars@mbie.govt.nz>; Jivan Grewal

<Jivan.Grewal2@mbie.govt.nz>
Cc: Clare Morrell (Parliament) <Clare.Morrell@parliament.govt.nz>; Steve Watson <Steve.Watson@mbie.govt.nz>;

Stephen Vaughan <Stephen.Vaughan@mbie.govt.nz>; Debbie Te Awhe <Debbie.TeAwhe @ mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: Introductory meeting with the Minister

Hiya,

Just chatted with the SPS on the meeting tomorrow including the time and who the Minister wants to attend. It has
moved to 3:30pm (working with Jo as a few of you will have the Hon Melissa Lee at the same time).

The preference is that tomorrow is just the CE, DCE’s and policy lead if needed. Unless necessary, others can come
at the weekly officials meeting which will be on Monday (only 2.5 days later).

Please let me know if this presents a problem and | can re-chat to the Minister.
Nga mihi

Chris







